Yuval Sofer

Research Intern at INSS | 2nd year Strategy and Decision-Making- Honors Track

🛗 03/08/1998 📞 0507345244 🖾 yuvalsofer62@gmail.com 💡 Herzliya

PROFILE

second- year student in the Government student in the "Strategy and Decision-Making" honors track, majoring in Data, Government and Democracy program at Reichman University. Experienced in military leadership, having served five years as an Operations Officer. Skills include leadership, public speaking, quick learning, good interpersonal relations, teamwork, task orientation, attention to detail, and experience in managing parallel and complex processes within tight deadlines. Highly motivated for success with a desire to learn and develop.

EDUCATION

 Second-year student in the Bachelor's degree program for Government in the "Strategy and Decision-Making" honors track Lauder School of Government, Diplomacy and Strategy, Reichman University. Majoring in the Data, Government, and Democracy program. Program representative-mediating between the track's senior staff and the students. 	2022 – present
 Complete matriculation certificate "Tichon Hadash high school", Herzliya. majoring in Law and Criminology, Biology. 	2014 - 2017
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
Research intern in the fied of conciousness and influence The Institute for National Security Studies (INSS), Tel Aviv University.	
MILITARY SERVICE	
 Operations Officer, Southern Gaza Brigade Managed ongoing security operations, direct and continuous contact with the brigade commander (first woman in this position). Operated operational events and commanded the operations center, focusing on risk assessment, evaluation, relaying relevant information to commanders, and providing operational activity recommendations in the field. Served as a commander of 4 officers and responsible for about 20 soldiers in 3 different operations centers. Coordinated and managed operations with special units (military and civilian) in the sector. Participated in 5 escalation rounds, including the 'Guardian of the Walls' operation. Received a commendation from the Gaza Division commander. 	2020 – 2021
 Completion Course Team Commander for Officers Instructed 60 cadets in three operational-professional completion courses for officers. Managed content and operational information - creating lesson plans and delivering frontal and digital lessons. 	2019 - 2020
 Operations Officer, Battalion 432-Tzabar, Givati Brigade Served as a commander of an operations room and led nine soldiers. Coordinated, processed, and relayed information to commanders while learning the relevant sector (Gaza/West Bank/Lebanon) in the best way possible. preparation, delivery, summary, and confirmation of instructions at battalion's discussions. management of the unit graph and Battalion commander schedule. 	2018 – 2019
 Operations Sergeant in the Gaza Division Received a commendation in the Operations Room Workers Course from the Field Units Command. 	2017 - 2018

SKILLS

• Languages: Hebrew - mother tongue; English - high proficiency; Spanish- basic level; Chinese - basic level.

• Digital Skills: proficient in all MS Office applications.